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INVIATION TO BID SPC #490.07
ADDENDUM NO. 1

RE: Responses to Questions Received Regarding the Invitation to Bid for SPC #490-07:

1.

What is required to Bid?

Response: Submittal of a bid, as per the instructions in the Invitation to Bid package.
Please refer to the instructions related to the bidding process included within the
Invitation to Bid package.

Are there any registrations?
Response: No, there are not any registration requirements.

What was the previous entity?

Response: The property is currently in the custody of the Georgia Department of Natural
Resources. The previous custodial agency of the property was the Georgia Department of
Juvenile Justice, who had a contract with AMIKids to operate the facility,

What was the purpose of the closure?
Response: Lack of funding contributed to the closure.

Are there any zoning issues?
Response: Please review local zoning laws and ordinances.

Do you have to be non-profit to purchase or bid?

Response: No, you do not have to be a non-profit organization to bid. Further information
and instructions related to the bidding process are included within the Invitation to Bid
package.

Are there any exceptions as a state contractor to purchase w/o bidding?
Response: No. Further information and instructions related to the bidding process are
included within the Invitation to Bid package.



